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Caddo!, Jeremy D 

From: 	 Miller, Ronald W 
Sent: 	 Thursday, February 19, 2004 9:42 AM 
To: 	 Ewing, Elizabeth A; Bisharat, Henry(Main State); Goldberg, Robert(Main State 4317); 

Kaneshiro, Claire K(Main State); Caddel, Jeremy D(Main State) 
Subject: 	 FW: All Posts Cable 

FYI in case you are getting inquires from Post for clarification of request for additional information. 

—Original Message-- 
From: 	 Miller, Ronald W 
Sent: 	 Thursday. February 19, 2004 9:26 AM 
To: 	 'Wiegmann John B. (E-mail); 'Anthony Fortune'; 'James McAtamney 
Subject: 	All Posts Cable 

Last night we sent out a cable to all posts to prepare them for anticipated media attention given the 
transfer of the Danish and UK detainees - we normally do this with any release or transfer from 
GTMO. I neglected to properly characterize the nature of the transfer of the UK detainees - point out 
to posts that the UK detainees are really in a different category from the Danish detainee and were 
not an outright release. We are sending out a corrected version this morning and will get it around 
shortly for your review/clearance. 

LTC Ron Miller 
Military Advisor to Ambassador at Large/Office of War Crimes Issues 
SIPRNET MillerRW2@state.sgov.gov  
UNCLASS MillerRonW@state.gov  
Phone - (202) 647-5093 
Cell - (202) 236-0108 
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